




LARRY WILLIAMS BIOGRAPHY 

 

Larry Williams is General Manager of Oklahoma Ordnance Works Authority (MidAmerica Industrial 
Park). He is a 40-year plus resident of Pryor along with his wife of 46 years, Jo Ann. They have two grown 
daughters, Robbi Jo Duncan of Adair and Georgianna Renae Hostettler of Pryor. They have four 
grandchildren: Madison, Tyler, Ryan and Rayland.   

A 1972 graduate of the University of Oklahoma with a BA in journalism, Williams came to Pryor as 
Advertising Manager of the former Pryor Daily Times and a short time later was named General 
Manager of the newspaper and its parent, Pryor Publishing Company. This small community newspaper 
group at one time held interests in the McIntosh County Democrat, Lake Eufaula Journal, the Coweta 
Times-Herald, the Wagoner Tribune, the Pryor Jeffersonian, as well as the local daily newspaper. 
Williams served as the managing partner for Pryor Publishing for 13 years. 

In June of 1989 Williams took a position with the OOWA as Assistant to the Administrator working under 
Gene Redden, the founder of the MidAmerica Industrial Park. A year later, upon Redden’s death and 
Sanders Mitchell’s appointment as Administrator, Williams was named as General Manager of the 
OOWA, a position he has held for the past 30 years. 

Williams’ duties at OOWA have included oversight of daily operations with respect to water treatment 
plant, waste water treatment plant, outside maintenance and airport operations. He has also been 
deeply involved in capital project development and oversight of projects from concept to finish, 
communicating OOWA’s goals to engineers, architects and contractors, environmental compliance 
issues, leases and contract administration and customer relations.  

Williams says that in 1974 while he was employed by the Daily McAlester Democrat, he saw an 
Associated Press news story that reported Pryor business leaders had designated a day to honor Gene 
Redden for his efforts to plan and develop the MidAmerica Industrial Park. The story went on to say that 
Redden had the vision to see what the former powder plant property could become and set about the 
process of making that vision become reality. The AP story touted how many individual companies were 
located in the park, how many jobs had been created and the economic benefit those payroll dollars 
brought to the area. 

“I thought to myself at the time, ‘Boy, that would be a great place to work to be part of an organization 
like that.’ McAlester has never had great economic success in attracting new industries,” Williams said in 
reflection. “I wondered what made Pryor different. I wanted McAlester to have what Pryor had.  Little 
did I know that just two years later I would come to work at a newspaper in Pryor and that would 
eventually lead to a career at MidAmerica.” 

Over the years Williams has served as President of the Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce, Chairman of 
the Mayes County United Way, and President of the Pryor Lions Club. His Lions Club years were marked 
by an appearance as Little Orphan Annie, alongside Ivan B. Williams III as Sandy the dog, and Phil 
Kennedy as Daddy Warbucks, in Pryor-za-Popping skit. At the time Henry Bellmon, Oklahoma’s 
Department of Human Services Director, was closing down the former Whitaker Children’s home. 
Speculation was that the facility was destined to be transformed into a minimum-security prison. The 
Whitaker closure was not popular among Pryor citizenry and the idea of a prison sitting in the middle of 



Pryor was even less popular. Larry Williams, along with Sanders Mitchell, then OOWA General Manager, 
was asked to co-chair a task force to investigate and search out alternative uses for the Whitaker facility. 
During the task force’s work, Governor George Nigh came to Pryor to address public concerns at a 
packed American Legion Hall. That night Nigh promised that if Pryor did not want a minimum-security 
prison, he would see that it was located elsewhere. A few months after Nigh’s visit, an announcement 
was made that the facility was being transferred to the Oklahoma Military Department and the 
Thunderbird Youth Academy was born. As a result of the Whitaker Task Force’s efforts, Williams was 
presented with the W.A. Graham Memorial Award for “Dedicated Community Service.” 

Since 2013, Williams has served on the governing board of the Mayes Emergency Services Trust 
Authority (MESTA), which delivers emergency medical service and transportation throughout Mayes 
County.  

“I have lived in Pryor for 43 years and just never have found a place that I would like to live than right 
here. When I was young, I was chasing a career. But, in doing so, I found a home. We have so much to 
offer a family that is looking for a “forever-home,” Williams said. “Soon after I arrived it dawned on me 
that I needed to be giving back. The Pryor community gave me so much, I needed to give back, to pay-it-
forward, so to speak. I have stressed to my grandchildren that they need to do something for their 
community, even if it is something small; deliver a Thanksgiving meal to a person that will otherwise go 
without, ring the Salvation Army bell, do something to make a difference.  I truly believe that my years at 
MidAmerica have given me a foundation to understand the various sides of a complex situation and find 
common ground to bring about desired results.  I am not afraid of hard work, never have been, never will 
be. I have long-standing relationships with other members on this Authority that will enable me to serve 
effectively. I am eager for the opportunity.”  







ORDINANCE NO.___________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNEXATION OF A PART OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 21 
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, 
MAYES COUNTY, OKLAHOMA INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS AND 
AS PART OF THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA; PROVIDING 
THAT THE NEWLY ANNEXED TERRITORY BE ZONED “CG” 
(COMMERCIAL GENERAL); AND PROVIDING FOR REPEALER AND 
SEVERABLITY.  
 

 COMING BEFORE the City Council for the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma, is the 
Petition for Annexation filed by the Oklahoma Ordnance Works Authority, a public trust, 
(hereinafter “OOWA”) in reference to the following: 
 
SECTION 1: JURISDICTIONAL FACTS 
 A Petition for Annexation was filed with the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma on 
December 13, 2019 by the OOWA.  In said Petition for Annexation, OOWA, requested that 
the City of Pryor Creek add the following described property into the corporate limits of the 
City: 

A tract of land situated in Southwest Quarter (SW/4) Section 31, Township 21 North, 
Range 19 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Mayes County, Oklahoma, being 
more particularly described as follows to-wit: 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said SW/4, THENCE N88°28'26"E for a distance of 
140.00 feet along the South Line of said SW/4 to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE N1°35'52"W for a distance of 300.00 feet; 
THENCE S88°28'24"W for a distance of 140.00 feet to a point on the West Line of 
said SW/4; THENCE N1°35'54"W for a distance of 58.01 feet to a point on the 
Southerly Right-of-Way of the City of Tulsa's Water Line; 
THENCE N69°01'14"E for a distance of 783.28 feet along said Southerly Right-of-
Way; THENCE along a curve to the left having a radius of 5804.05 feet for a distance 
of 591.29 feet, being subtended by a chord of N66°06'13"E for a distance of 591.03 
feet, along said Southerly Right-of-Way; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 603.22 feet; 
THENCE N88°25'43"E for a distance of 877.10 feet; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 240.50 feet to a point on the South Line of said 
SW/4; THENCE S88 25'43"W for a distance of 999.72 feet along said South Line; 
THENCE S88°28'26"W for a distance of 1022.72 feet along said South Line to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 



 Notice of the presentation of said Petition for Annexation was published at least once 
each week for two (2) successive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Pryor 
Creek.  The Petitioner, OOWA, by way of its Petition for Annexation has properly requested and 
consented to the annexation of the above described territory to the City.  The territory petitioned 
to be annexed is adjacent and contiguous to the City of Pryor Creek.  The territory petitioned to 
be annexed is vacant and unoccupied and no registered voter resides within the territory sought 
to be annexed.  Petitioner, OOWA, is the sole owner of the entirety which comprises the territory 
petitioned to be annexed and therefore is the owner of all the value of the property comprising 
the territory petitioned to be annexed.  The City of Pryor Creek finds that the Petition for 
Annexation satisfies all of the requirements of the Oklahoma Municipal Code. 
 
 The City of Pryor Creek finds that said property is adjacent and contiguous to the 
corporate limits of the City of Pryor Creek, is not part of any other incorporated municipality, and 
is owned by OOWA.  The City of Pryor Creek further finds that the notice published fully complies 
with Oklahoma law as to the form, giving notice that said Petition had been presented, setting 
forth the nature and purpose of said Petition, describing the property sought to be annexed, and 
reciting that the Petition was signed by the owner of the property sought to be annexed.  The 
City of Pryor Creek further finds that the requirements for annexation set forth in the Oklahoma 
Municipal Code have been fully satisfied. 
 
SECTION 2: ANNEXATION 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA, 
that, pursuant to the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and based on the facts and circumstances 
herein set forth, the following described property is annexed by the City of Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma into the corporate limits of the City and is added to the territory of the City of Pryor 
Creek, Oklahoma: 

A tract of land situated in Southwest Quarter (SW/4) Section 31, Township 21 North, 
Range 19 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Mayes County, Oklahoma, being 
more particularly described as follows to-wit: 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said SW/4, THENCE N88°28'26"E for a 
distance of 140.00 feet along the South Line of said SW/4 to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE N1°35'52"W for a distance of 300.00 feet; 
THENCE S88°28'24"W for a distance of 140.00 feet to a point on the West Line of 
said SW/4; THENCE N1°35'54"W for a distance of 58.01 feet to a point on the 
Southerly Right-of-Way of the City of Tulsa's Water Line; 
THENCE N69°01'14"E for a distance of 783.28 feet along said Southerly Right-of-
Way; THENCE along a curve to the left having a radius of 5804.05 feet for a distance 
of 591.29 feet, being subtended by a chord of N66°06'13"E for a distance of 591.03 
feet, along said Southerly Right-of-Way; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 603.22 feet; 



THENCE N88°25'43"E for a distance of 877.10 feet; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 240.50 feet to a point on the South Line of said 
SW/4; THENCE S88 25'43"W for a distance of 999.72 feet along said South Line; 
THENCE S88°28'26"W for a distance of 1022.72 feet along said South Line to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING 

 
and that the Official Zoning Map of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma, shall be amended to reflect 
the change in the boundaries resulting from this annexation.  The Mayor is hereby authorized 
and directed to file and record a duly certified copy of this Ordinance, together with an accurate 
map or plat of the annexed property, in the office of the Mayes County Clerk and with the Ad 
Valorem Division of the Oklahoma Tax Commission, and to take appropriate measures to 
implement this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3: ZONING 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA, 
that pursuant to Section 10-1-10.E of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma providing for the assignment of the zoning classification to territory annexed to the 
City, that the following described tract of land newly annexed into the City of Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma is hereby classified as “CG” (Commercial General), to-wit: 

A tract of land situated in Southwest Quarter (SW/4) Section 31, Township 21 North, 
Range 19 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Mayes County, Oklahoma, being 
more particularly described as follows to-wit: 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said SW/4, THENCE N88°28'26"E for a 
distance of 
140.00 feet along the South Line of said SW/4 to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE N1°35'52"W for a distance of 300.00 feet; 
THENCE S88°28'24"W for a distance of 140.00 feet to a point on the West Line of 
said SW/4; THENCE N1°35'54"W for a distance of 58.01 feet to a point on the 
Southerly Right-of-Way of the City of Tulsa's Water Line; 
THENCE N69°01'14"E for a distance of 783.28 feet along said Southerly Right-of-
Way; THENCE along a curve to the left having a radius of 5804.05 feet for a distance 
of 591.29 feet, being subtended by a chord of N66°06'13"E for a distance of 591.03 
feet, along said Southerly Right-of-Way; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 603.22 feet; 
THENCE N88°25'43"E for a distance of 877.10 feet; 
THENCE S1°34'17"E for a distance of 240.50 feet to a point on the South Line of said 
SW/4; THENCE S88 25'43"W for a distance of 999.72 feet along said South Line; 
THENCE S88°28'26"W for a distance of 1022.72 feet along said South Line to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING 
 



and that the Official Zoning Map of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma, shall be 
amended to reflect the establishment of zoning of the annexed territory as reflected 
in this Section 3. 
 
SECTION 4: REPEALER 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict here with are hereby repealed to the 
extent of any such conflict. 
 
SECTION 5: SEVERABLITY 
 

If any section, sub-section, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is, for any 
reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall 
be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance. 
 
Passed and Approved by the Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma, in regular session on 
this         day of                                                                  , 2020. 
        

CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 
 

________________________________ 
Larry Lees, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Eva Smith, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kim Ritchie, City Attorney 
Dated:_________________________ 
 



Page 1 of 5 
 
  MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 17TH, 2019          PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

 
 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FOLLOWED BY PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY MEETING 
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17TH, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

The City Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma met in regular session on the above date and time in 
the Council Chamber upstairs at City Hall, 12 North Rowe Street in Pryor Creek, Oklahoma.  This meeting was 
followed immediately by a meeting of the Pryor Public Works Authority.  Notice of these meetings was posted 
on the East bulletin board located outside to the South of the entrance doors and the City website at 
www.pryorcreek.org.  Notice was also e-mailed to The Paper newspaper and e-mailed to the Council members.   

1. CALL TO ORDER, PRAYER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL. 
 

Mayor Lees called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  The Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance were led by Jon 
Ketcher.  Roll Call was conducted by City Clerk Eva Smith. Council members present included:  Jon Ketcher, 
Choya Shropshire, Steve Smith, Randy Chitwood, Briana Brakefield and Zac Doyle.  Members absent:  
Dennis Nance and Jill Sherman. 
 

Department Heads and other City Officials present: City Attorney Kim Ritchie, Assistant Police Chief James 
Willyard, Assistant Fire Chief James Baumert, Building Inspector Kenneth Young and Emergency 
Management Director Johnny Janzen. 
 

Others:  Municipal Utility Board General Manager Jared Crisp, Ron and Marjorie Kolker, Jeff and Catalina 
Kolker,  Kemmie Shropshire, Alice Copeland, James Weddington, Lonnie McCullough, Christine Littlefield, 
Jimmy Tramel, Tim Lawson. 
 

2.  DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS IF NEEDED: 
a.  Building Inspector 

Young had no report. 
 

b.  Emergency Management 
Janzen reported that they have been filling out the annual report required by Homeland Security.  FEMA 
should be paying on Golf Course in January or February and the streets and others will follow.  They are 
getting very close on it. 
 

c.  Fire 
Baumert had no report. 
 

d.  Golf 
No report. 
 

e.  Library 
No report. 
 

f.  Parks / Cemetery 
No report. 
 

g.  Police 
Willyard had no report. 
 

h.  Recreation Center 
No report. 

 
i.  Street 

No report. 
 

3.  PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
(LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES.) 

Municipal Utility Board General Manager Jared Crisp spoke, stating that after their internal audit by Violet 
Kirkendall with Hood and Associates, they were found to have a decent reserve.  After approval from their 
Board at the second meeting in January, they will be presenting the City with a check for $198,886.12.  He 
stated that this is due to some capital improvement projects that did not go through, as well as being short one 
employee; therefore, this will not be a common occurrence going forward. 
 

http://www.pryorcreek.org/


Page 2 of 5 
 
  MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 17TH, 2019          PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

 
 

 
4.  MAYOR’S REPORT: 

a.  Proclamation Honoring Ron Kolker for his service to the City of Pryor Creek. 
Mayor Lees recognized Ron Kolker and presented a proclamation in his honor, upon his retirement as City 
Accountant, and thanked him for all he has done for Pryor Creek over the years. 
 

5.  CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: 
a.  Discussion and possible action concerning the current proposed revised MOU among the City of 
Pryor Creek, Pryor Municipal Utility Board and MAIP/OOWA regarding proposed annexation of 

property known as “The District.” 
Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to approve current proposed revised MOU among the 
City of Pryor Creek, Pryor Municipal Utility Board and MAIP/OOWA regarding proposed annexation of 
property known as “The District.”  Voting yes:  Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle.  
Voting no:  none. 
 

b.  Discussion and possible action to set hearing date and issue notices for hearing on proposed 
annexation of territory pursuant to petition for annexation of territory filed with the City by Oklahoma 

Ordnance Works Authority concerning property therein described. 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Smith to set hearing date for January 7th, 2020 and issue notices 
for hearing on proposed annexation of territory pursuant to petition for annexation of territory filed with the 
City by Oklahoma Ordnance Works Authority concerning property therein described.  Voting yes:  
Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher.  Voting no:  none. 
 

6.  PUBLIC HEARING: 
a.  Rezoning Applicant: RCB Bank has requested a zoning change for the property in the City of Pryor, 

to-wit:  
Lot Numbered Eight (8) in Block Numbered Forty-Nine (49) in the Incorporated Town of PRYOR 

CREEK, Mayes County, State of Oklahoma, according to the United States Government Survey and 
Plat thereof, AND, Lot Numbered Nine (9) in Block Numbered Forty-Nine (49) in the Incorporated 

Town of PRYOR CREEK, Mayes County, State of Oklahoma, according to the United States 
Government Plat and Survey thereof.   

RCB Bank owns Lot 8 and the owner of Lot 9 is Barbara Morehead. The present zoning designation 
for both properties is RM (previously RG) Residential Multi-Family. They are requesting zoning 

change to CG Commercial General. 
 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to enter public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Smith to exit public hearing.  Voting yes:  Smith, Chitwood, 
Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire.  Voting no:  none. 

 
7.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF REZONING REQUEST 

PRESENTED BY RCB BANK FOR THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY. 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Brakefield to approve zoning change for the property in the City of 
Pryor, to-wit:  
Lot Numbered Eight (8) in Block Numbered Forty-Nine (49) in the Incorporated Town of PRYOR CREEK, 

Mayes  County, State of Oklahoma, according to the United States Government Survey and Plat thereof, 
AND, Lot Numbered Nine (9) in Block Numbered Forty-Nine (49) in the Incorporated Town of PRYOR 
CREEK, Mayes County, State of Oklahoma, according to the United States Government Plat and Survey 

thereof. 
RCB Bank owns Lot 8 and the owner of Lot 9 is Barbara Morehead. The present zoning designation for both 

properties is RM (previously RG) Residential Multi-Family. They are requesting zoning change to CG 
Commercial General. 

Voting yes:  Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith.  Voting no:  none. 
 

8.  DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CONSENT AGENDA. 

 
a. Approve minutes of the December 3rd, 2019 Council meeting. 
b. Approve payroll purchase orders through December 27th, 2019. 
c. Approve claims for purchase orders through December 17th, 2019. 

(Items deemed non-controversial and routine in nature to be approved by one motion without discussion.  Any Council 
member wishing to discuss an item may request it be removed and placed on the regular agenda.) 

FUNDS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TOTALS 
GENERAL 1920191311 - 1920191296 138,725.36 
STREET & DRAINAGE 911115B – 911114B 3,564.57 
GOLF COURSE 1920191267 - 1920191270 10,276.79 
CAPITAL OUTLAY 911093B - 1920191271 52,566.33 
REAL PROPERTY ACQUIS. RESERVE 1920190587 - 1920191219 2,800.00 



Page 3 of 5 
 
  MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 17TH, 2019          PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders.  
  There were no deficient purchase orders. 

e. Approve September Appropriation Requests. 

 SEPTEMBER 2019  
FEE IN LIEU .  $                 59.33  
STREET & DRAINAGE  $        141,198.87  
CEMETERY CARE INTEREST  $               172.36  
CEMETERY CARE FUND  $               987.50  
GOLF COURSE CASH FUND  $          25,790.99  
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND  $          45,649.83  
CAPITAL OUTLAY RESERVE  $               350.56  
REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION    $               330.48  
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX  $          12,049.53  
LIBRARY BUILDING FUND  $                 20.84  
GOB 2002-RECREATION CENT  $                         -    
PPWA BOND PROCEEDS (86)  $                         -    
PPWA SINKING FUNDS  $        100,252.41  
PPWA BOND PROCEEDS (88)  $            2,996.58  
RECREATION CENTER-CASH FUND  $          88,422.23  
E-911   $               992.54  
LIBRARY SPECIAL  $               355.85  
SEIZURES  $                   0.21  
DONATIONS  $            3,923.23  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT  $                         -    
FUND 47   $               836.51  
OUTDOOR POOL FEES AND EXPENSES  $                         -    
                       TOTAL  $        424,389.85  

 
f. Approve November Appropriation Requests. 
g. Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing Mayor to sign the Fiscal Year 2019 – 

2020 Emergency Management Program Grant in the amount of $10,000.00. 
h. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Travis Mileur, Alternate Seat #6 of 

the Planning and Zoning Commission, to Seat #7, term ending 9/30/22. 
i. Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing Mayor to sign Shelter Agreement with 

Hill’s Pet Nutrition Sales, Inc. for the Pryor Creek Animal Shelter. 
j. Discussion and possible action regarding expenditure in the amount of $4,075.72 to National 

Business Furniture, LLC for 44 - 400-lb. weight capacity anti-microbial polypropylene chairs 
for the City Council Chambers at $84.55 each + $355.52 shipping from quotes received, as in 
the best interest of the City.  Other quotes received:  Sundance Office Supply, 300-lb. weight 
capacity chair at $85.00 each for a total of $3,740.00 before shipping; Office Everything, 275-
lb. weight capacity chair at $141.25 each for a total of $6,215.00 before shipping. 

k. Discussion and possible action regarding an expenditure in the amount of $157,975.00 to 
Casco Industries, Inc. for replacement of air packs at the Pryor Creek Fire Department, from 
Properties Capital Outlay Account #44-445-5419. 

l. Discussion and possible action regarding an expenditure in the amount of $7,101.00 to Pryor 
Overhead Door for a Liftmaster T101L5 1 HP Commercial Opener at the Pryor Creek Fire 
Department, from Properties Capital Outlay Account #44-445-5419. 

m. Discussion and possible action regarding changing the rate of compensation of our City 
Attorney from $100.00 per hour to $125.00 per hour, effective January 2020. 

n. Discussion and possible action regarding an expenditure not to exceed $4,600.00 to Homeland 
for 87 gifts cards in the amount of $50.00 each to show appreciation to full-time City 
employees and 7 gift cards in the amount of $25.00 to show appreciation to part-time City 
employees from the Christmas Employee Appreciation Account #02-201-5333. 

o. Discussion and possible action regarding allowing Oklahoma Mutual Assurance Group 
(OMAG) to handle payments for repairs of damaged vehicles, eliminating approval of cost 
estimates by Council, thereby making the repair process more efficient. 

POLICE TRAINING FEES 911142B 249.00 
RECREATION CENTER 1920191138 - 1920191305 19,713.64 
E-911 911076B 1,196.58 
DONATIONS & EARMARKED 1920191287 98.90 
   

 TOTAL 229,191.17 
   
 BLANKETS  

911143B GALLS 6,000.00 
   
 TOTAL 6,000.00 



Page 4 of 5 
 
  MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 17TH, 2019          PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

 
 

p. Discussion and possible action regarding an expenditure in the amount of $2,919.30 to 
Melton’s A/C & Appliance for repair of compressors at the Pryor Creek Recreation Center 
from Aquatic Repair & Maintenance Account #84-846-5091. 

 

Motion was made by Ketcher, second by Shropshire to approve items a – p, less items a, c, g and i.  Voting 
yes:  Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood.  Voting no:  none. 
 

a. Approve minutes of the December 3rd, 2019 Council meeting. 
Motion was made by Smith, second by Chitwood to approve minutes of the December 3rd, 2019 Council 
meeting.  Voting yes:  Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood.  Abstaining, counting as a no vote:  
Brakefield.  Voting no:  none. 

 
c.  Approve claims for purchase orders through December 17th, 2019. 

Motion was made by Smith, second by Brakefield to approve claims for purchase orders through December 
17th, 2019.  Motion was amended by Smith and second was amended by Brakefield to approve claims for 
purchase orders through December 17th, 2019, less PO # 1920191204 “Banners to Main Street.”  Voting yes:  
Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle.  Voting no:  none. 

 
g.  Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing Mayor to sign the Fiscal Year 2019 – 2020 

Emergency Management Program Grant in the amount of $10,000.00. 
Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Smith to approve authorizing Mayor to sign the Fiscal Year 2019 
– 2020 Emergency Management Program Grant in the amount of $10,000.00.  Voting yes:  Shropshire, 
Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher.  Abstaining, counting as a no vote:  Smith.  Voting no:  none. 

 
i.  Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing Mayor to sign Shelter Agreement with Hill’s 

Pet Nutrition Sales, Inc. for the Pryor Creek Animal Shelter. 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Smith to approve authorizing Mayor to sign Shelter Agreement 
with Hill’s Pet Nutrition Sales, Inc. for the Pryor Creek Animal Shelter.  Voting yes:  Smith, Chitwood, 
Brakefield, Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire.  Voting no:  none. 

 
9.  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

a. Budget and Personnel (Doyle) 
Doyle reported that the next Budget and Personnel meeting will be on January 14th, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. 
 

b. Ordinance and Insurance (Sherman) 
No report. 

 
c. Street (Smith) 

Smith had no report. 
 

10.  UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS.  
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

 

There was no unforeseeable business. 
 

11.  ADJOURN. 
 

Motion was made by Smith, second by Ketcher to adjourn.  Voting yes:  Chitwood, Brakefield, Doyle, 
Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith.  Voting no:  none. 

 
PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

1.  CALL TO ORDER. 
Meeting was called to order at 6:45 p.m. 
 

2.  APPROVE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 3RD, 2019 MEETING. 
Motion was made by Ketcher, second by Smith to approve minutes of December 3rd, 2019 meeting.  Voting 
yes:  Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, Chitwood.  Abstaining, counting as a no vote:  Brakefield.  Voting 
no:  none. 

 
3.  UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 

(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 
There was no unforeseeable business. 

 
4.  ADJOURN. 

Motion was made by Ketcher, second by Smith to adjourn.  Voting yes:  Doyle, Ketcher, Shropshire, Smith, 
Chitwood, Brakefield.  Voting no:  none. 
 



Page 5 of 5 
 
  MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 17TH, 2019          PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES APPROVED BY MAYOR / P.P.W.A. CHAIRMAN LARRY LEES 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
MINUTES WRITTEN BY CITY CLERK / P.P.W.A. SECRETARY EVA SMITH 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 




































































































































































































































































































	01 - 2019.12.17 MEMORANDUM Signed by Mayor
	02 - 2020.01.03 MEMORANDUM
	03 - Larry Williams Biography
	04 - Resolution 2019-3
	05 - 191231 ANNEXATION & ZONING ORDINANCE MAIP PROJECT
	05 - CCM20191217
	06 - capital improvement amounts for bids
	06 - sprayer bids 20191219
	07 - sprayer bids part 2 20191219
	08 - greens mower bids 20191219
	09 - greens mower bids part 2 20191219
	10 - debris blower bids 20191219
	11 - diesel tractor bids 20191219
	12 - diesel tractor bids part 2 20191219
	13 - grand gateway
	14 - Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

